MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF JUNE 6, 1972.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON COBLE BANKSON HANSBRUAGH BROWN WASHOM CANTRELL

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BAILEY KAEHLER

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF MAY 16, 1972 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE MINUTES BE ACCEPTED AS READ AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT E.E. MCCORKLE BE PAID TWO WEEKS VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAWN COMPELLING ALL FUTURE HOURLY EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY TO HAVE A PHYSICAL EXAMINATION PRIOR TO APPOINTMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN ANDERSON EXPLAINED TO THE COUNCIL ON BEHALF OF THE FIRE COMMITTEE THAT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT IS NOW PREPARING TWO PICKUP TRUCKS EQUIPPED WITH A CHERRY PICKER. THEY EXPLAINED THEY NEED A PUMP FOR FIGHTING GRASS FIRES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BE AUTHORIZED TO PURCHASE THE PUMP AT A COST OF \$138.30 AND THAT IT BE PAID FROM TOWNSHIP FIRE FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS INFORMED THE COUNCIL THAT THE SWIMMING POOL HAD TAKEN IN \$817.95 IN ITS FIRST WEEK OF BEING OPEN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE AMOUNT OF \$1,634.24 BE PAID ON PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST AT THE CITIZEN'S STATE BANK ON THE NEW FIRE TRUCK, TO BE TAKEN FROM THE FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE GALENA JAYCEES AND LIONS BE AUTHORIZED TO HAVE A PARADE DOWN MAIN STREET FOR THE GALENA DAY CELEBRATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE CITY PURCHASE A 20" LAWN MOWER IN THE AMOUNT OF \$77.00 FROM THE WESTERN AUTO STORE, TO BE TAKEN OUT OF THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE ALTERNATES BE ADDED TO PHASE III, KANSAS A-11, AND MAYOR MURRAY BE AUTHORIZED TO SIGN IN BEHALF OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE THE ALTERNATES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT CITY MARSHALL KARR BY AUTHORIZED TO PURCHASE TWO HI-STANDARD 12 GAUGE SHOTGUNS AT \$65.00 EACH FOR A TOTAL OF \$130.00 TO BE PAID FROM THE GENERAL OPERATING FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BE AUTHORIZED TO PURCHASE ONE ELECTRICALLY OPERATED LOCK TO BE PLACED IN THE CAR FOR THE RIOT GUN. ALSO, TWO DECALS TO BE PLACED ON THE SIDES OF THE POLICE CAR, MONIES TO BE SPENT FROM THE GENERAL OPERATING FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BANKSON INFORMED THE COUNCIL OF BIDS ON NEW POLICE CARS. A 1972 FORD CUSTOM AT THE PRICE OF \$3274.00 WITH TRADE OF A 1969 CHEVROLET. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS TO PURCHASE A POLICE CAR BE TABLED TO THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO ANGLE PARKING ON MAIN STREET. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL-MAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY REVERT BACK TO THE OLD PARALLEL PARKING. ALSO, STRIPING OF MAIN STREET AND SPEED LIMITS BE REPAINTED. MOTION CARRIED.

(CE220

BILL LYERLA WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND GAVE HIS VIEW POINTS AS TO THE CITY NEEDING YOUNGER AUXILIARY POLICEMEN AND REQUESTED THAT THE AGE LIMIT BE LOWERED TO UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE POLICE COMMITTEE TAKE IT UNDER ADVISEMENT AND REPORT AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

FRED TITUS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING ALONG WITH HIS ATTORNEY, HAROLD CROOK. MR. CROOK SPOKE IN BEHALF OF MR. TITUS AND REQUESTED THAT THE CITY RE-VOTE ON ISSUING A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE TO FRED TITUS THAT HAD BEEN REVOKED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY TAKE THE ADVICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY AND NOT REISSUE THE LICENSE. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH. NAYS: BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, WASHOM, WILLIAMS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT FRED TITUS BE GIVEN BACK HIS CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE YEAR. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, WASHOM, WILLIAMS. NAYS: ANDERSON, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH. MOTION CARRIED AND THE CLERK WAS SO ADVISED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO STATEMENT RECEIVED FROM JOSEPH AND COURTWRIGHT. THE CITY ATTORNEY SAYS IT IS NOT VALID. IT WAS AGREED THAT THE POLICE COMMITTEE AND THE STREET COMMITTEE MEET AND FIND WAYS AND MEANS OF MOVING THE DOG POUND AND OIL STORAGE TANKS OFF OF THE LAND OF JOHN JOSEPH.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE FLOWERS BEING LEFT AT THE CEMETERIES AFTER MEMORIAL DAY. THE CLERK WAS ADVISED TO PRINT IN THE PAPER THAT THE FLOWERS MUST BE REMOVED AFTER 10 DAYS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT HALL'S PEST CONTROL BE REQUESTED TO PUT OUT POISON AT THE CITY DUMP AND THAT SIGNS BE POSTED INFORMING THE PEOPLE OF THE SAME. MOTION CARRIED.

ON THE SUBJECT OF OLD HOUSES TO BE CONDEMNED, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT IT BE TABLED TO A LATER DATE. MOTION CARRIED.

BIRTCHELL HAYES WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING REQUESTING THAT WATER BE INSTALLED AT THE PORT OF ENTRY ON E. 7TH STREET. THE WATER COMMITTEE DENIED THE REQUEST SINCE IT WOULD COST APPROXIMATELY \$4,000.00 TO ACCOMMODATE ONE HOOK UP. MR. HAYES FURTHER REQUESTED THAT THE CITY FURNISH THE LABOR PROVIDED HE FURNISHED THE MATERIALS IN CONSTRUCTING A SIDEWALK AT MR. HAYES RESIDENCE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE STREET COMMITTEE INVESTIGATE AND REPORT AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE 675 ALLOWING CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. PAYROLL, \$5,713.83; REGULAR, \$3,806.95; SEWER, \$834.43, FOR A TOTAL OF \$10,355.21. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT ORD. 675 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

GEORGE WILLIAMS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING REPRESENTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY AND INVITED THE GOVERNING BODY TO ATTEND OPEN HOUSE TO BE HELD SUNDAY AT 2:00 P.M.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE CITY PURCHASE A BULL DOZER FROM THE CLARK EQUIPMENT COMPANY OF QUAPAW, OKLAHOMA IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,250.00, HALF TO BE PAID FROM THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOFMENT AND HALF TO BE PAID FROM THE GENERAL OPERATING FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK